
 

MEMO
TO: Weber School District Board Members: President Paul Widdison, Vice 

President Jon Ritchie, Members: Douglas Hurst, 
Janis Christensen, Jan Burrell, Bruce Jardine, Kelly Larson
Superintendent Gina Butters

 
FROM: Heidi Alder 

Legal Counsel

DATE: December 15, 2023

SUBJECT: Update of Policy 5200 Student Discipline Policy (Including Safe School    
Policy) on a second read

Policy 5200 Student Discipline Policy (Including Safe School Policy) has been amended to 
align with our current practices.  Definitions have been updated as well as practices 
related to the referrals, investigations, and student conduct as it relates to long-term 
suspensions and district hearings.  A minimal update to this policy has been requested 
by our Student Services and Legal Department. We are seeking Board approval of this 
policy on a second read. A comprehensive revision of this policy is underway, 
encompassing the development of an Administrative Handbook to aid school 
administrators in implementing effective practices when working with discipline issues.   


